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June 3, 1998 

VIA HANI) DRLIYUX 

Rosanne aervaai, lequire 
Legal Pi vision 
Florida Public Se~ice Commiaaion 
2540 Shumard oak Boulevard 
Tallahasaee, Florida 32399-0873 
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Re: Radnor/Plantation Corporation, Joint J\pplication for Authority 
to Tranafer•Faciliti .. l Docket tJo. 970429-WS 
Qyr Pile No. 250§7.01 

Dear Roaanne: 

I am writing thia letter as a follow-up to our telephone 
conversation yeaterday in which I inquired about the atatua of the 
Application for Tranefer of Majority Organizational Control of 
Radnor Otilitiea in the above-referenced docket. Having recently 
learned of a reviaion to the Commiaaion staff' a CASR aohedule ~hich 

----~cevised the due date for the ataff recommendation and agenda t o 
__ .-July 23, 1998 and Auguat 4, 1998 respectively, I wanted to 

reiterate my concern and deaire that thia matter be handled as 
-------q~uickly as poaaible. 

M you are ~tell aware, thia matter ia uncontested and 
---"tluncontroveraial . The l Aat input provided by the Utility (or 
__ .requeated by the ataf!) occurred in October o f laat year. We are 

now faat-approaching a deadline eet by tbe purchaaer and s eller of 
--'~"he Utility ayatem aa an unwind date if action baa not been 
__ ... finalized. The date a propoaed in the a taft ' • moat recent CASR get 

us dangeroualy cloae t o that unwind date. --

l 
While I underatan4 that the ataff member• aasigned may have 

aubetantial workload&, in dealing with other projeota tl\at may have 
~~untatutorily imposed time limitation&, I believe in light o f the 
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above facta it ia puaecS time to get th.ia uncontrovereial and long­
pending matter over with . 

I underatand tbat the staff ia seeking to meet a June 18th 
staff recommencSation deadline eo that the matter can be heard at 
ebe June 30th agen4a. I aincarely appreciate anything you, or the 
technical staff, can do to see to it that tbeae earlier dates be 
mee. 

FMD/tma 

cc: Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Ma . Martha Golden 

radnor\garvaai . ltr 

Sincerely, 

ao.c. Sunlb&rom .tt lknl.ky. UP 
2:141- -Drfw.T ' I 11 . ...... nJC)I 
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